
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

May 8, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Budget Hearing 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XS
HRvQT09   

Meeting ID: 857 8949 8234 

Passcode: 860360 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

II. BUDGET HEARING OPEN/PUBLIC INPUT 
 

III. RESOLUTIONS ADOPTING BUDGET AND TAX LEVY 
 

IV. ADJOURNMENT  

  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09














PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

Printed 4/21/23 

BUDGET DOCUMENT FISCAL YEAR 2023 - 2024 

The following personnel participated in the data research and organization of the proposed budget 

document: 

Fire Chief Chancy Ferguson 

Deputy Chief Rich Saalsaa 

Administrative Assistant Ashley Scott 

Captain Andy Louden 

LT Scott Moser, LT Lindsay Taylor & AIC LT Levi Schell 

Daytime Firefighter Layne Converse 

Volunteer President Dan Eddy 

Volunteer Association 

Approved 6 









































































RESOLUTION NO. 23-01 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE BUDGET 
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors for Philomath Fire & Rescue hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 
2023 - 2024 in the total of $ 2,920,461 now on file at Philomath Fire & Rescue, 1035 Main Street, Philomath, 
Oregon. 
 

MAKING APPROPRIATIONS 
 

Be it resolved that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and for the purposes shown below, 
are hereby appropriated as follows: 
 
Fire Protection 
   General Fund  
   Personnel Services     $ 1,213,069  
   Materials and Services    $ 569,565 
   Capital Outlay      $ 0 
   Interfund Transfers     $ 727,927 
  Total General Fund                $ 2,510,561   
 

GO Bond Capital Improvement Fund 
  Total GO Bond Fund      $ 0 
 
  Go Bonded Debt Service Fund     
   Bond Draw Series 2016 Principal Payment  $ 225,000 
   Bond Draw Series 2017 Principal Payment  $ 160,000 
   Bond Draw Series 2016 Interest Payment  $ 11,198 
   Bond Draw Series 2017 Interest Payment  $ 13,702   
  Total Bonded Debt Service Fund    $ 409,900 
   
 
Total Appropriations for Fire Protection      $ 2,920,461 
 
 
 
 
 _____________________________________   May 8th, 2023   

Board President Daphne Phillips                      Date 
 
 
 
ATTEST:________________________________ 
 Board Member 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 23-02 
 

RESOLUTION LEVYING TAXES 
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors for Philomath Fire & Rescue hereby imposes the taxes provided for 
in the adopted budget at the rate of $2.0080 per $1,000 of assessed value for operations; and that these taxes 
are hereby imposed and categorized for tax year 2023 - 2024 upon the assessed value of all taxable property 
within the district. 
 
 
 
  General Fund      $1.5080/$1000 
  General Obligation Bond    $.5000/$1000 
 
  

LEVY CATEGORIZATION 
 

Be it resolved that the Board of Directors for Philomath Fire & Rescue hereby levies the taxes provided for in 
the adopted budget at the rate of $2.0080 per $1000; and that these taxes are levied upon all taxable 
property within the district as of 1:00 a.m. on July 1, 2023. The following allocation and categorization subject 
to the limits of section 11b, Article XI of the Oregon Constitution make up the above aggregate levy: 
 

Subject to the General Government Limitation 
 
             General Fund     $1.5080/$1000 

General Obligation Bond   $.5000/$1000   
     
  Total Levy     $2.0080/$1000 
 
 
The above resolution statements were approved and declared adopted on this 8th day of May, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________    May 8th, 2023   
 Board President Daphne Phillips                       Date 
 
       
 
 
ATTEST:_________________________________ 
 Board Member 
 

 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

May 8, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XS
HRvQT09   

Meeting ID: 857 8949 8234 

Passcode: 860360 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes- April 10, 2023  
b. Minutes- April 20, 2023- Budget Committee Meeting 
c. Bills – April  
d. Chief Vacation Hours 

Staff recommended action: Move to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

IV. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Board Report  

• Review Board Calendar 
• Board Member Volunteer Meeting Update 
• Identify Board Rep for June Volunteer Business Meeting 

2. Fire Chief Report – Chief Ferguson  
3. Deputy Chief Reports- Deputy Chief Saalsaa 

• Run Tracker  
• Cyber Security Updates 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09


4. Board Secretary – Administrative Assistant Scott 
• Financial Reports 

 
V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy 
2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Ambulance Sale Update- Chief Ferguson  
2. Volunteer Activities Account and Philomath Fire and Rescue Volunteer Association 

Account Explanation- Administrative Assistant Scott  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
1.  OSCU and Citizen’s Bank Credit Card Options- Administrative Assistant Scott 

Staff recommendation options:  Move to stay with OSCU Credit Cards or Move to 
Transition to Citizen’s Bank Credit Cards.  

2. Annual Board Self Appraisal  
3.  Chief Contract- President Phillips & Chief Ferguson 

Possible Motion: Move to offer Chief Ferguson updated contract commencing July 1stm 
with the details of such contract to be negotiated with legal counsel. 

4. Recurring Journal Entry items- Administrative Assistant Scott 
Staff recommendation: Move to accept the Recurring Journal Entries for 2023-2024 
Fiscal Year.  
 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
 

IX. NEXT MEETING – June 12, 2023  
 

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 

Give the staff the respect and consideration due skilled professional personnel.  

 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

April 10, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting  

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors meeting 
was called to order by Vice President Rick Brand at 15:00.  Board members present 
included: Treasurer Ken Corbin, Joe Brier and Doug Edmonds. Board member not 
present included Daphne Phillips.  Philomath Fire & Rescue Staff in attendance included: 
Chief Chancy Ferguson, Administrative Assistant Ashley Scott. Guests included: 
Volunteer President Dan Eddy arrived at 15:21.  
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes- March 13, 2023- Included in the Board Packet. Additions and 

corrections will be completed by Scott.  
b. Bills – March- Included in the Board Packet and discussed by Scott.  
c. Chief Vacation Hours- Included in the Board Packet and discussed by Scott. Chief 

utilized vacation hours in the month of March.  
Edmonds moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Seconded by Brier. No 
discussion and approved 4-0.   

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT-none  

 
IV. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Board Report  
• Review Board Calendar- Included in the Board Packet and reviewed by Board 

Members. No changes or updates recommended at this time.  
• Identify Board Rep for May Volunteer Business Meeting- Brand for May 2nd.  

2. Fire Chief Report –Included in the Board Packet. Discussion began with Department 
Business including the potential sale of Ambulance 224, Automatic Aid Agreements, 
Grant received from OSFM Wildland/Public Education. Personnel, Union 
Communications, Training Activities, Apparatus/Equipment, Building Update and 
Community Involvement were all discussed by Chief.   

3. Run Statistics- Included in the Board Packet.  Discussed by Chief.   



4. Board Secretary  
• Financial Reports were included in the Board Packet and discussed Scott. While 

prepping the Budget the future fiscal year, Scott noticed that the Vehicle Reserve 
balance was $-103,762.49. And cautioned the Board that they will be seeing this in 
the Budget for FY 2023-2024 when the $300,000 received from Engine 232 will be 
added to the Vehicle Reserve Fund. The Board indicated they really appreciate the 
AR & AP Aging reports that have been included with the Financials recently. 
Administrative Assistant Scott indicated that time would need to be dedicated after 
Budget Season to get these reports cleaned up and eliminating any data entry 
errors.   

• OSCU and Citizens Bank Credit Cards Update- Scott informed the Board that she is 
officially added to the OSCU Account to obtain Credit Card information such as the 
current Interest Rate on our cards are 14.5%.  Scott will continue to compare the 
cards to be decided upon by the Board at the May meeting.  
 

V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
1. Volunteer Association – Verbal report given by President Eddy. Working on the 

Volunteer Activities Account Budget as a group, working with Chief for Volunteer 
Attendance SOG, continuing to train volunteers and help with facilities updates. Current 
training focuses have been Wildland training, EMT class, and a few volunteers in the 
EMR class.   

2. IAFF Local 4925 – No report submitted, no Union Representative in attendance.  
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
1. Cyber Security – Deputy Chief Saalsaa’s updates were included in the Board Packet and 

highlights discussed by Scott. Including Multifactor Authentication and implementation 
will be completed at the end of May or early June.  

2. Job Description Bundle was reviewed as a Final Reading and those documents were 
included in the Board Packet.  

Edmonds moved to approve Job Description Bundle as presented. Brier seconded the 
motion. There was no discussion and approved 4-0.  

Note the Job Descriptions will be archived, and Civil Service Commission will review this 
bundle every three years or as changes are needed.  

3. Review Budget Calendar- Included in the Board Packet. No changes were advised and 
currently on track with the current budget calendar.  

4. Chief Check In- Brand was able to read an email from President Phillips updating the 
Board with progress on Chief’s current goals (completion Job Descriptions and Value/ 



Vision Statements for the District).  Chief reported that all is going pretty well.  Report 
indicated that as a District we are moving in the correct direction.   

5. Chief COLA Proposal/Recommendation- Brand continued to read the email from 
President Phillips.  Indicated that Chief was comfortable waiting until July 2023 to obtain 
his increase.  

Edmonds moved to approve 6.9% COLA increase to Chief salary, commensurate with other 
department COLA increases, effective July 2023. Corbin seconded. Discussion included 
Edmonds confirming this was budgeted for FY 2023-2024. Scott indicated that this increase 
was included for the future budget. Approved 4-0.  

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS  

1.  SW Polk County Ambulance Proposal- Staff discussed further the three options 
associated with the ambulance: lease, sell or keep. SW Polk had submitted an offer to 
Lease the ambulance for a rate of $500 per month.   

Edmonds moved to surplus to 224 and the Chief will bring back the offer to the Board. Corbin 
seconded. Discussion included current apparatus options and the current ability to cover the 
district. Approved 4-0.  
Via consensus the Board appointed Brier as board representative contact for the Chief during 
negotiations and selling of 224.  

2.  Hoskins Kings Valley Contract Update- Chief 
Corbin moved to approve amended Hoskins Kings Valley contract as presented. Edmonds 
seconded. Discussion including confirming HKV Board was aware of this contract, Chief 
indicated that they created this contract and that it was ran through legal.  Approved 4-0.  

3.  Severance Event Reimbursement Payment Allocation- Scott 
Edmonds moved to keep the payment for Severance Event Reimbursement from SDIS in the 
amount of $10,000 as carryover for next fiscal year (FY 23-24). Brier seconded, there was no 
discussion. Approved 4-0.  

4. Budget Question from Edmonds regarding the use of Volunteer Activities Account  
and the Volunteer Account.  Clarification was given and more information will  
come from Scott at the May meeting to explain the two accounts and their spending 
abilities.  
 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
a. Brand attending Volunteer Business Meeting on May 2, 2023 
b. Volunteer Activities Account and Philomath Fire and Rescue Volunteer 

Association Account Explanation and Policies for Administrative Assistant Scott 
to discuss further at May meeting. 



c. Appointed Brier to be Board Representative on the sale and negotiations with 
the Chief regarding 224.   

 
IX. NEXT MEETING – May 8, 2023  

 
X. ADJOURNMENT – 16:51 

 

 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

April 20, 2023 

Budget Committee Meeting 

Location: Consumer Power Inc. 6990 W Hills Road, Philomath, OR 97370 

6:30 pm 
 

I. ROLL CALL/ CALL TO ORDER- The Budget Committee Meeting was called to order at 
18:30 by Administrative Assistant Ashley Scott. Board members present were Rick 
Brand, Ken Corbin and Doug Edmonds. Board members not present were Daphne 
Phillips and Joe Brier. Budget Committee members present were Sandi Hering, Greg 
Phelps, Jerry Wolcott, Anton Grube and Van Hunsaker. Staff members present included 
Fire Chief Chancy Ferguson, Deputy Chief Rich Saalsaa and Daytime Firefighter Layne 
Converse. Volunteer Captain Andy Louden was also in attendance.  
Nomination was made by Jerry Wolcott to have Doug Edmonds as our Board Committee 
Chairperson. Sandi Hering seconded the nomination. The nomination passed 8-0.    
 

II. DISCUSSION- Chief Ferguson welcomed the committee and conveyed appreciation for 
their willingness to serve the community in this capacity.  The theme of this year is 
looking towards the future growth of the organization. Chief Ferguson discussed the 
basic budget process for the department and how the budget is built.  
Firefighter Converse discussed the collaborative process that created the new Value and 
Vision statements for the district. The Mission statement continued to be the same as 
previous due to the historical significance.   
Chief Ferguson discussed the Budget Calendar- what has been completed and the 
remaining steps to the process.  This year there was an expedited schedule to offer 
additional time at the end of the budget season. The budget calendar, committee 
members and noting the members who contributed to this year’s budget proposal.   
The Budget Message was discussed with the committee. New Conflagration budgeting 
strategy was explained in depth.  

Administrative Program- Scott discussed the items included in the Administrative 
Program. Transfers into the General Fund to Reserves are noted within this 
program.  Discussions included increases in insurance costs, cost decrease in the 
communication line item due to removing internet at Station 202. Edmonds 
noted that the monies allocated for this program are permitted to be utilized 
throughout the General Fund Expenses. Hunsaker took a moment to commend 
staff for the transfers from the General Fund to Reserves for future 
expenditures.    The Volunteer Association Expenses page had a line item listed 



as “Entertainment” that will be changed to “Volunteer Recognition Events” to 
better reflect the actual use of those expenditures.  
EMS Program- Chief Ferguson noted that increased call volume and increased 
vendor pricing necessitate the increase in the supply budget. There was also a 
medical supplies discussion with the Committee involving Corvallis Fire 
replenishing used items.   
Suppression Program- Chief Ferguson discussed this program.  The Staff and 
Budget Committee discussed the advantages of replacing 2” hose on fire scenes. 
Small Hand Tools and Low Angle Rescue Ropes were also discussed.   
Safety Program- Daytime Firefighter Converse discussed the Firefighter and EMS 
Clothing portion. Explanation of the new budgeting process for Turnouts: two 
turnouts will be purchased and enough money for three sets will be added to the 
Equipment Reserve line item. Wildland PPE line item was created due to Fire 
Shelters needing to be replaced to support the matching grant that was 
submitted. Chief Ferguson discussed replacement of previously purchased, non-
accredited, Bulletproof Helmets - we are unable to utilize those helmets.  Board 
Member Edmonds welcomed the change in budget philosophy presented by 
staff. Utilizing real money instead of budgeting for hopeful money. If 
unanticipated revenue comes a decision is made by the Board with 
recommendations from staff.   
Training Program- Chief Ferguson described the importance of training for our 
staff and volunteers.  Substantial increase in Tuition Reimbursement to keep up 
with the rising cost of Oregon State University’s tuition.   
Prevention & Public Education- Deputy Chief Saalsaa discussed the changes in 
this program.  Changes in funding due to increased FA/CPR Classes and 
utilization of paid non-staff instructors. Monthly classes at Knife River in Albany 
have helped to increase this line item as well.  EMR Class has increased this line 
item as well. Public Service line items include Address Posts and Chimney Rods 
build good will with the community at no additional cost to them.   
Emergency Communications & Mapping- Chief Ferguson explained the 
differences between past budgets and this year, including the major updates 
that are coming to radios in Benton County.   
Buildings & Grounds- Chief Ferguson discussed the Buildings & Grounds 
budgeting. Projects for this program include asbestos abatement to figure out 
the best course of action for replacement of the training facility at Station 201.  
Questions and explanation of the decrease in residence supplies, holiday 
decorations, training room supplies and picnic table purchases.   



Vehicle Equipment- Chief Ferguson discussed the increases in this program. 
Attempting to plan for the unknown. Inspections for vehicles and equipment 
were explained. Purchase of an upgraded floor jack to be utilized for changing 
apparatus tires and installing chains quickly was also discussed. Battery vs. Gas 
powered tool and apparatus discussions were included.  
Personnel- Chief Ferguson discussed COLA increase and leadership changes 
included for the decrease in overall personnel costs. July 1 will be bringing on the 
Staff Captain role.  
Bond Funds- Chief Ferguson reviewed the revenue to be anticipated for the 
repayment of the GO Bond. The district is unable to pay off this Bond earlier than 
contracted.  
General Fund Resources and Expenditures- Chief Ferguson discussed that the 
revenue we expect is lower than utilized in the past.  This year, the choice was 
made to include a Contingency Line item to help with Carry Over for next year.  
Goals for the future include increasing the amount of carryover.  
Reserves- Discussion led by Chief Ferguson.  Grube wanted to extend his 
continued focus as a community member to keep putting money away in 
reserves for future expenditures, instead of utilizing another Bond. Edmonds also 
highlighted the lack of district financial resources. Hunsaker liked the new 
approach of replacing when needed instead of replacing at certain timeframes.  

Building & Land Reserves: Projects include 201 Hose Tower Roof 
replacement and 203 Generator project. Future goals are to expand the 
training facilities at Station 201.  
Vehicle Reserves: Transferring money from the sale of apparatus and 
from the general fund to help save for future apparatus purchases and to 
offset current deficiency in this fund. Shrinking the fleet to a more 
attainable schedule for replacement.  
Equipment Reserves: $32,000 added to help with future SCBA 
replacements and turnout replacements.  

Edmonds motioned to approve that the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2023-
2024 be moved to the Board. Seconded by Greg Phelps. Motion passed 8-0.  

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT- None.  

 
IV. ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 20:35. 2105 per CF 

 



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

6000 · Materials and Services
6091 · Tuition Reimbursement

Bill 04/07/2023 Alexander Bradford Winter 2023 Tuition Reimbursement 2,800.00 2,800.00

Total 6091 · Tuition Reimbursement 2,800.00 2,800.00

6001 · Contracted Professional Service
Bill 04/05/2023 Security Alarm Corp 201 Fire and Video Services 1,143.54 1,143.54
Bill 04/05/2023 Security Alarm Corp Video and Security Services 1,443.54 2,587.08
Bill 04/12/2023 Riverstrong Cybersecurity Onboarding and Set Up 7,921.22 10,508.30
Bill 04/20/2023 Good Earth Pest Company April Pest Service 75.00 10,583.30
Bill 04/25/2023 Lillee Rodriguez Consulting for budget planning, accoun... 200.00 10,783.30
Bill 04/28/2023 Willamette Valley First Respond... Chaplain Services 3,000.00 13,783.30

Total 6001 · Contracted Professional Service 13,783.30 13,783.30

6010 · Office Supplies
Bill 04/14/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Ledger Paper- 2 Reams 10.00 10.00
Bill 04/19/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Post its 11.19 21.19
Bill 04/19/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Post Its 9.59 30.78
Bill 04/27/2023 Ultrex Staples for Printer 70.00 100.78

Total 6010 · Office Supplies 100.78 100.78

6030 · Dues and Fees
Bill 04/28/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Annual Quickbooks Subscription 549.00 549.00

Total 6030 · Dues and Fees 549.00 549.00

6040 · Publications and Elections
Bill 04/10/2023 Midvalley Newspapers Notice of Budget Hearing 218.48 218.48

Total 6040 · Publications and Elections 218.48 218.48

6050 · Utilities
Bill 04/03/2023 Consumers Power Inc. 393.24 393.24
Bill 04/03/2023 Consumers Power Inc. 71.26 464.50
Bill 04/10/2023 Consumers Power Inc. 44.44 508.94
Bill 04/10/2023 Consumers Power Inc. 71.04 579.98
Bill 04/10/2023 Consumers Power Inc. 144.03 724.01
Bill 04/14/2023 NW Natural Natural Gas Bill 460.93 1,184.94

Total 6050 · Utilities 1,184.94 1,184.94

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
04/28/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis April 2023

Page 1

SCOTT
Highlight



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

6060 · Telephone, Pagers, Internet
Bill 04/01/2023 Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 173.69 173.69
Bill 04/01/2023 Alyrica Internet 592.86 766.55
Check 04/04/2023 AT&T Mobility ESO Tablet 50.57 817.12
Check 04/06/2023 Comcast April Comcast 14.77 831.89
Bill 04/11/2023 Century Link 125.87 957.76
Check 04/27/2023 Verizon April Bill 694.11 1,651.87

Total 6060 · Telephone, Pagers, Internet 1,651.87 1,651.87

6080 · Conference
Bill 04/04/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Lodge Kitchen Meals 63.81 63.81
Bill 04/05/2023 OSCU 402518-73 PIO Hotel 63.81
Bill 04/05/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Lodge Kitchen Meal 32.41 96.22
Bill 04/10/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Lunch for Sunriver Training 10.75 106.97
Bill 04/12/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Sunriver Hotel 288.96 395.93

Total 6080 · Conference 395.93 395.93

6090 · Education/Training
Bill 04/03/2023 OSCU 402518-70 EMT License- Saalsaa & Licon 140.00 140.00
Bill 04/03/2023 Oregon Volunteer Firefighters A... OVFA Conference Registration- L. Taylor 440.00 580.00
Bill 04/07/2023 Connie Cammack EMT Renewal 55.00 635.00
Bill 04/16/2023 Cody Eddy Pumper Operator Training Expenses 383.78 1,018.78
Bill 04/17/2023 OSCU 402518-73 EMS Licences- Taylor, Kearl, O'Neil 7 ... 250.00 1,268.78
Bill 04/19/2023 OSCU 402518-70 EMT Fingerprinting for D. Eddy 58.75 1,327.53
Bill 04/19/2023 OSCU 402518-73 EMS License for Bradford 55.00 1,382.53
Bill 04/20/2023 Daniel Eddy OHA- EMS License 110.00 1,492.53
Bill 04/26/2023 OSCU 402518-71 EMS Lincense for Ferguson 150.00 1,642.53
Bill 04/27/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Zoom Annual 149.90 1,792.43

Total 6090 · Education/Training 1,792.43 1,792.43

6100 · Equipment Maintenance Agreement
Check 04/15/2023 De Lage Landen Financial Servi... Printer Lease 152.50 152.50

Total 6100 · Equipment Maintenance Agreement 152.50 152.50

6130 · Gas & Oil
Bill 04/18/2023 Carson Oil 712.25 712.25

Total 6130 · Gas & Oil 712.25 712.25

6160 · Equipment Maintenance
Bill 04/20/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Oil for Hose Tester Pump 3.99 3.99
Bill 04/25/2023 Annas Consultants Inc. Air Quality Test 400.00 403.99

Total 6160 · Equipment Maintenance 403.99 403.99

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
04/28/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis April 2023

Page 2

SCOTT
Highlight



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

6161 · Vehicle Maintenance
Bill 04/05/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Trailer Wire Adapter 15.99 15.99
Bill 04/25/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Bulb for 224 44.95 60.94
Bill 04/27/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Coolant for 231 19.99 80.93

Total 6161 · Vehicle Maintenance 80.93 80.93

6170 · Building Maint and Improvements
Bill 04/03/2023 Amcraft, Inc Cabinets for Chief's Office 2,044.00 2,044.00
Bill 04/05/2023 Bimart Corporation Paint and Paint Brush 35.98 2,079.98
Bill 04/05/2023 MPTV, Inc. Filters and Fasteners 42.68 2,122.66
Bill 04/05/2023 Chancy Ferguson Butcher Block for Chief Office 681.30 2,803.96
Bill 04/06/2023 Spaeth Lumber Co., Inc Window Trim Wood 88.92 2,892.88
Bill 04/07/2023 MPTV, Inc. Shims and Cabinet Materials 18.77 2,911.65
Bill 04/08/2023 MPTV, Inc. Cabinet Hardware 11.19 2,922.84
Bill 04/08/2023 MPTV, Inc. Cabinet Hardware 4.99 2,927.83
Bill 04/17/2023 MPTV, Inc. Framing for Chief's Office 5.96 2,933.79
Bill 04/18/2023 MPTV, Inc. Door Seal 9.99 2,943.78

Total 6170 · Building Maint and Improvements 2,943.78 2,943.78

6200 · Supplies - Department
Bill 04/04/2023 Bimart Corporation Scoops and Bucket for Hasmat Cleanup 32.95 32.95
Bill 04/12/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Coffee for Residence 79.79 112.74
Bill 04/13/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Peppermint Candies 2.00 114.74
Bill 04/20/2023 Andy Louden` Cookies for Budget Committee Meeting 6.96 121.70
Bill 04/25/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Software to Capture YouTube Videos 59.95 181.65

Total 6200 · Supplies - Department 181.65 181.65

6210 · Supplies - Medical
Bill 04/26/2023 Life Assist, Inc. Tubes, catheters, test strips 160.80 160.80

Total 6210 · Supplies - Medical 160.80 160.80

6230 · Hazardous Materials
Bill 04/04/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Rice Hull 181.13 181.13

Total 6230 · Hazardous Materials 181.13 181.13

6250 · Uniforms
Bill 04/25/2023 OSCU 402518-70 HAIX Zipper for LT's Boot 33.95 33.95
Bill 04/26/2023 Adron Lee, LLC Hats- Blue with Leather Patches 422.50 456.45

Total 6250 · Uniforms 456.45 456.45

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
04/28/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis April 2023

Page 3



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

6270 · Volunteer - Activities
Bill 04/07/2023 Stephanie Vallancey Martinson Reimbursement for R Phan's Attendan... 50.00 50.00
Bill 04/11/2023 R3 Engraving & Signs Plaque updating for Conference Room 105.00 155.00
Bill 04/12/2023 Paula Anderson. April 2023 Biz Meeting Gift Cards and ... 130.56 285.56
Bill 04/13/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Volunteer Business Meeting Attendanc... 164.85 450.41
Bill 04/23/2023 Jessica Olsen Volunteer Business Meeting Food 160.72 611.13
Bill 04/28/2023 Willamette Valley First Respond... Previous Years Chaplain Services 3,000.00 3,611.13

Total 6270 · Volunteer - Activities 3,611.13 3,611.13

6310 · Physical & Immunizations
Bill 04/10/2023 Occupational Medicine Dept. M. Garcilazo Physical 766.00 766.00

Total 6310 · Physical & Immunizations 766.00 766.00

Total 6000 · Materials and Services 32,127.34 32,127.34

Total Expense 32,127.34 32,127.34

Net Ordinary Income -32,127.34 -32,127.34

Net Income -32,127.34 -32,127.34

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
04/28/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis April 2023

Page 4

SCOTT
Highlight



Beginning Balance
 as of September 1, 2022 219.5 121.69

Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation
July November March
  accrual   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken 0 16
  balance 219.5 121.69   balance 243.5 149.69   balance 275.5 173.69

August December April
  accrual   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken 0 0
  balance 219.5 121.69   balance 251.5 159.69   balance 283.5 183.69

September January May 
  accrual 8 8   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 227.5 129.69   balance 259.5 169.69   balance 291.5 193.69

October February June
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 235.5 139.69   balance 267.5 179.69   balance 299.5 203.69

Chancy Ferguson Vacation Usage
September 12, 2022 through June 30, 2023



January February March April May June

Audit Presentation Appoint Budget Officer
Appoint Budget 

Committee

Annual Board Self 

Appraissal

Budget Hearing- Review 

Draft Budget
Civil Service Appointment

Set Budget Calendar 

Wage, Benefits, COLA 

Recommendations- 

Motion to Accept

Budget Committee 

Meeting 
Budget Adoption

SDAO Conference Chief Check In 

July August September October November December

Election of Board Officers Open House 
OFDDA & OFCA 

Conferences 

Insurance Presentation

Mandated Self Imposed Guest Speakers/Spec. Mtg Chief Review Process

Philomath Fire & Rescue
Annual Board Calendar



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 

Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 

____________________________________________________ 
 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

CHIEF’S REPORT  

May 1, 2023 

              Department Business: 

We received a $10,000.00 Grant from OSFM Wildland/Public Education grant.  We are currently 

seeking projects that would meet the grant funding requirements. (Update from last month) The 

City of Philomath may be partnering with us to place an electronic sign in front of the station to 

be used for both safety messaging and city events. 

We are waiting for the results for the matching grant to replace our outdated wildland fire 

shelters and SAFER Grant (results expected in September).  

We completed a grant application for $35,0000 through OSFM to assist with up staffing for fire 

season.  This is the same grant we received last May.  

 

Personnel: 

Ashley attended the Linn Benton Job Fair late last month and was able to make several contacts 

with interested individuals who may be interested in joining our program. 

 

The Staff Captain Job posting was placed on May 1, 2023, both locally and in the Daily Dispatch, 

a National Fire Agency Publication. 

 

 Union Communications:  

No report 

 

Training Activities: 

The department completed the yearly RT 130 Wildland Firefighter Refresher taught be 

Firefighter Dan EDDY 

I attended a weeklong Incident Command Training Hosted by Benton County Emergency 

Management. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 

Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 

____________________________________________________ 
 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

  

Apparatus/Equipment: 

All apparatus is in good working order with no reported issues. 

 

Building Update: 

No report 

 

Community Involvement/Meetings:   

• Benton County Fire Defense Board Meeting   

• Chamber of Commerce Lunch 

 

Major Incidents: 

No Report. 

 

 

Respectfully summited, 

 Chief Ferguson 



Report to the Board of Directors 
08 March 2023 

DC Rich Saalsaa 
 

Statistics for April 2023 
 

Total calls: 62 
Fire calls:  17 (29%) 
EMS Calls:  45 (71%) 
Yearly calls as of 30 Apr 2023: 295 – Last year at this time:  249 
 

Significant calls: 
4/27 – Large Grass Fire, 2.6 acres behind West Hills Rd, N of log ponds. 
4/28 MVC In Lincoln County, Lifeflight activated - DOA. 
 

Breakdown of calls for the year by area (as of 5 Mar 23): 

Station 201 RURAL 74 

Station 201 W. City 82 

Station 201 E. City 56 

Station 202 14 

Station 203 24 

Adair 0 

Alsea 2 

Blodgett 10 

CFD 14 

Conflagration 0 

Kings Valley 12 

Lincoln Co 4 

Marys Peak 1 

Misc Mutual Aid 0 

Monroe 2 

Total 295 
 

  



Cyber Security project 
 
This project is running about a week behind but will still finish before 1 July. 
 
EDR & Phishing Testing 

• Phishing test results from April 2023 show 100% compliance. 
 
Azure AD Configuration & MFA 

• Multi-factor authentication is complete.  We have onboarded all RVs into the 
domain, including email.  The volunteer cadre will be next (sign-in only). 

 
Next steps will by Intune with will add another layer of spam protection.  The company 
has been extremely responsive to small issues that have arisen from time to time. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
DC Rich Saalsaa 



GO Bond 2016 - Capital Improvem GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Vehicle Reserve Fund Total unclassified TOTAL
Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over B... % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over B... % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over Budget % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over B... % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over B... % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over B... % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over B... % of Bud... Jul 1, '22 ... Budget $ Over Budget % of Bud...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 · Bond Income - Bank Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -1,128.94 0.00 -1,128.94 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -1,128.94 0.00 -1,128.94 100.0%
4042 · Bond Income - Prop Tax Inte... -221.94 0.00 -221.94 100.0% 1,775.84 0.00 1,775.84 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,553.90 0.00 1,553.90 100.0%
4041 · Bond Income - Delinquent T... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,545.75 0.00 3,545.75 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,545.75 0.00 3,545.75 100.0%
4060 · Conflagration Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 86,967.84 86,967.84 0.00 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 86,967.84 86,967.84 0.00 100.0%
4050 · Public Education Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 16,500.00 8,000.00 8,500.00 206.3% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 635.00 0.00 635.00 100.0% 17,135.00 8,000.00 9,135.00 214.2%
4040 · Bond Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 405,386.25 0.00 405,386.25 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 405,386.25 0.00 405,386.25 100.0%
4000 · Carryover Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 63,412.88 0.00 63,412.88 100.0% 492,929.81 450,483.00 42,446.81 109.4% 183,175.01 182,825.00 350.01 100.2% 65,963.98 65,838.00 125.98 100.2% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 805,481.68 699,146.00 106,335.68 115.2%
4010 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 11,744.56 16,000.00 -4,255.44 73.4% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 11,744.56 16,000.00 -4,255.44 73.4%
4020 · Current Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1395429.54 1482923.00 -87,493.46 94.1% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1395429.54 1482923.00 -87,493.46 94.1%
4025 · Interest - Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,987.72 2,000.00 1,987.72 199.4% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 3,987.72 2,000.00 1,987.72 199.4%
4026 · Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 245.84 0.00 245.84 100.0% 22,931.76 3,550.00 19,381.76 646.0% 610.69 0.00 610.69 100.0% 238.22 0.00 238.22 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 24,026.51 3,550.00 20,476.51 676.8%

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 338,274.70 19,795.00 318,479.70 1,708.9% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 338,274.70 19,795.00 318,479.70 1,708.9%

Total Income -221.94 0.00 -221.94 100.0% 473,237.62 0.00 473,237.62 100.0% 2368765.93 2069718.84 299,047.09 114.4% 183,785.70 182,825.00 960.70 100.5% 66,202.20 65,838.00 364.20 100.6% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 635.00 0.00 635.00 100.0% 3092404.51 2318381.84 774,022.67 133.4%

Gross Profit -221.94 0.00 -221.94 100.0% 473,237.62 0.00 473,237.62 100.0% 2368765.93 2069718.84 299,047.09 114.4% 183,785.70 182,825.00 960.70 100.5% 66,202.20 65,838.00 364.20 100.6% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 635.00 0.00 635.00 100.0% 3092404.51 2318381.84 774,022.67 133.4%

Expense
9010 · Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 4,960.00 -4,960.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 29,960.00 -29,960.00 0.0%
9000 · Unappropriated Ending Fun... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 619,828.00 -619,828.00 0.0% 0.00 825.00 -825.00 0.0% 0.00 1,281.00 -1,281.00 0.0% 0.00 4,960.00 -4,960.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 626,894.00 -626,894.00 0.0%
5000 · Personnel Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 853,392.97 1160273.30 -306,880.33 73.6% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 853,392.97 1160273.30 -306,880.33 73.6%

6000 · Materials and Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 368,823.10 559,090.00 -190,266.90 66.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,555.00 0.00 1,555.00 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% -152.50 0.00 -152.50 100.0% 370,225.60 559,090.00 -188,864.40 66.2%

7000 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 18,093.92 0.00 18,093.92 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 19,058.00 0.00 19,058.00 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 37,151.92 0.00 37,151.92 100.0%

Total Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 18,093.92 0.00 18,093.92 100.0% 1222216.07 2339191.30 -1,116,975.23 52.2% 19,058.00 25,825.00 -6,767.00 73.8% 1,555.00 1,281.00 274.00 121.4% 0.00 9,920.00 -9,920.00 0.0% -152.50 0.00 -152.50 100.0% 1260770.49 2376217.30 -1,115,446.81 53.1%

Net Ordinary Income -221.94 0.00 -221.94 100.0% 455,143.70 0.00 455,143.70 100.0% 1146549.86 -269,472.46 1,416,022.32 -425.5% 164,727.70 157,000.00 7,727.70 104.9% 64,647.20 64,557.00 90.20 100.1% 0.00 -9,920.00 9,920.00 0.0% 787.50 0.00 787.50 100.0% 1831634.02 -57,835.46 1,889,469.48 -3,167.0%

Net Income -221.94 0.00 -221.94 100.0% 455,143.70 0.00 455,143.70 100.0% 1146549.86 -269,472.46 1,416,022.32 -425.5% 164,727.70 157,000.00 7,727.70 104.9% 64,647.20 64,557.00 90.20 100.1% 0.00 -9,920.00 9,920.00 0.0% 787.50 0.00 787.50 100.0% 1831634.02 -57,835.46 1,889,469.48 -3,167.0%

4:41 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue

04/28/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through April 28, 2023

Page 1



GO Bond 2016 - Capital Improvem GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Unclassified TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 · Bond Income - Bank Interest 0.00 -1,128.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,128.94
4042 · Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest -221.94 1,775.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,553.90
4041 · Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 0.00 3,545.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,545.75
4060 · Conflagration Income 0.00 0.00 86,967.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,967.84
4050 · Public Education Income 0.00 0.00 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 635.00 17,135.00
4040 · Bond Income 0.00 405,386.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 405,386.25
4000 · Carryover Fund Balance 0.00 63,412.88 492,929.81 183,175.01 65,963.98 0.00 805,481.68
4010 · Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 11,744.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,744.56
4020 · Current Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 1,395,429.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,395,429.54
4025 · Interest - Property Tax 0.00 0.00 3,987.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,987.72
4026 · Interest Income

4027 · Interest - Citizens Bank & OSU 0.00 0.00 65.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 65.79
4030 · Investments - LGIP 0.00 245.84 15,453.69 610.69 238.22 0.00 16,548.44
4026 · Interest Income - Other 0.00 0.00 7,412.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,412.28

Total 4026 · Interest Income 0.00 245.84 22,931.76 610.69 238.22 0.00 24,026.51

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 338,274.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 338,274.70

Total Income -221.94 473,237.62 2,368,765.93 183,785.70 66,202.20 635.00 3,092,404.51

Gross Profit -221.94 473,237.62 2,368,765.93 183,785.70 66,202.20 635.00 3,092,404.51

Expense
5000 · Personnel Expenses

5131 · Non-Union Overtime Wages 0.00 0.00 37.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.08
5136 · Conflagration Wages 0.00 0.00 36,803.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,803.30
5100 · Fire Chief Wages 0.00 0.00 116,522.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 116,522.04
5105 · Deputy Chief Wages 0.00 0.00 67,832.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,832.50
5110 · Admin Asst Wages 0.00 0.00 46,726.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,726.80
5120 · Fire & Life Safety Officer Wage 0.00 0.00 25,774.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,774.64
5125 · Firefighter Wages 0.00 0.00 191,506.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 191,506.93
5130 · Overtime Wages 0.00 0.00 39,984.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,984.23
5135 · Extra Hire 0.00 0.00 16,672.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,672.30
5405 · Employers FICA 0.00 0.00 30,423.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,423.61
5410 · Employers Medicare 0.00 0.00 7,115.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,115.19
5421 · Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 38,297.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,297.41
5430 · PERS - Employe 0.00 0.00 109,384.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,384.30
5431 · PERS - Pickup 6% 0.00 0.00 27,100.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,100.73
5440 · Health Insurance 0.00 0.00 99,211.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 99,211.91

Total 5000 · Personnel Expenses 0.00 0.00 853,392.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 853,392.97

6000 · Materials and Services
6205 · Supplies - Residences

6205-3 · Supplies - Residence - 203 0.00 0.00 11.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.94
6205-1 · Supplies - Residence - 201 0.00 0.00 433.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 433.26

Total 6205 · Supplies - Residences 0.00 0.00 445.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 445.20

6901 · Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 7.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.10
6217 · EMR Education

6217-1 · EMR Education- Supplies 0.00 0.00 2,610.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,610.65
6217-2 · EMR Education- Instructors 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00

Total 6217 · EMR Education 0.00 0.00 3,910.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,910.65

6216 · FA/CPR Education
6216-1 · FA/CPR Education- Supplies 0.00 0.00 4,634.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,634.28
6216-2 · FA/CPR Education- Instructors 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,750.00

Total 6216 · FA/CPR Education 0.00 0.00 8,384.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,384.28

6091 · Tuition Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 34,383.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,383.58
6101 · Equip. Maint. Agreements - EMS 0.00 0.00 510.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.00
6001 · Contracted Professional Service 0.00 0.00 66,594.24 0.00 1,555.00 0.00 68,149.24
6010 · Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 3,381.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,381.17
6011 · Postage/Shipping 0.00 0.00 753.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 753.20
6020 · Insurance and Bond 0.00 0.00 45,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,924.00
6030 · Dues and Fees 0.00 0.00 11,651.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,651.10
6040 · Publications and Elections 0.00 0.00 864.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 864.08
6042 · Marketing Program New Recruits 0.00 0.00 647.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 647.65
6050 · Utilities 0.00 0.00 24,012.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,012.77
6060 · Telephone, Pagers, Internet 0.00 0.00 16,180.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,180.23
6070 · Travel 0.00 0.00 3,110.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,110.32
6080 · Conference 0.00 0.00 4,765.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,765.56
6090 · Education/Training 0.00 0.00 4,249.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,249.73
6100 · Equipment Maintenance Agreement 0.00 0.00 2,032.74 0.00 0.00 -152.50 1,880.24
6130 · Gas & Oil 0.00 0.00 19,098.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,098.71
6150 · Radio Maintenance 0.00 0.00 94.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.00
6160 · Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 8,211.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,211.09
6161 · Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 0.00 29,184.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,184.43
6170 · Building Maint and Improvements 0.00 0.00 14,281.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,281.25
6180 · Grounds Maintenance 0.00 0.00 226.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.67
6190 · Small Tools & Equipment 0.00 0.00 447.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 447.39
6200 · Supplies - Department 0.00 0.00 3,910.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,910.07
6210 · Supplies - Medical 0.00 0.00 10,227.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,227.10
6215 · Supplies - Prevention 0.00 0.00 809.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 809.34
6220 · Supplies - Suppression 0.00 0.00 4,687.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,687.03
6230 · Hazardous Materials 0.00 0.00 181.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.13
6250 · Uniforms 0.00 0.00 16,334.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,334.19
6270 · Volunteer - Activities 0.00 0.00 7,965.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,965.88
6300 · Volunteer - Length of Service 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00
6310 · Physical & Immunizations 0.00 0.00 8,326.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,326.50
6320 · Community Involvement 0.00 0.00 717.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 717.99
6900 · MIscellaneous Expense 0.00 0.00 1,312.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,312.73

Total 6000 · Materials and Services 0.00 0.00 368,823.10 0.00 1,555.00 -152.50 370,225.60

4:41 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue

04/28/23 Profit & Loss by Class

Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through April 28, 2023

Page 1



GO Bond 2016 - Capital Improvem GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Unclassified TOTAL

7000 · Capital Outlay
7130 · Capital Outlay - Bond 0.00 18,093.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,093.92

7110 · Capital Outlay - Building 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,058.00 0.00 0.00 19,058.00

Total 7000 · Capital Outlay 0.00 18,093.92 0.00 19,058.00 0.00 0.00 37,151.92

Total Expense 0.00 18,093.92 1,222,216.07 19,058.00 1,555.00 -152.50 1,260,770.49

Net Ordinary Income -221.94 455,143.70 1,146,549.86 164,727.70 64,647.20 787.50 1,831,634.02

Net Income -221.94 455,143.70 1,146,549.86 164,727.70 64,647.20 787.50 1,831,634.02

4:41 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue

04/28/23 Profit & Loss by Class

Accrual Basis July 1, 2022 through April 28, 2023

Page 2



GO Bond 2016 - Capital Improvem GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Vehicle Reserve Fund Unclassified TOTAL

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1015 · Citizens Bank Checking 0.00 -223,093.70 577,579.40 -231,122.00 -49,796.00 -72,120.49 75,385.00 76,832.21
1000 · Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 -2.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2.78
1050 · Local Government Investment Poo 5,716.06 674,471.33 547,005.19 397,393.68 245,411.64 -31,642.00 -75,000.00 1,763,355.90
1060 · OSU - Savings Account 0.00 0.00 11,088.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 327.72 11,416.15

Total Checking/Savings 5,716.06 451,377.63 1,135,670.24 166,271.68 195,615.64 -103,762.49 712.72 1,851,601.48

Accounts Receivable
11000 · Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 48,050.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,050.75

Total Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 48,050.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,050.75

Other Current Assets
1250 · Prepaid Assets 0.00 0.00 21,146.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,146.55
12100 · Inventory Asset 0.00 0.00 3,661.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,661.29

Total Other Current Assets 0.00 0.00 24,807.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,807.84

Total Current Assets 5,716.06 451,377.63 1,208,528.83 166,271.68 195,615.64 -103,762.49 712.72 1,924,460.07

TOTAL ASSETS 5,716.06 451,377.63 1,208,528.83 166,271.68 195,615.64 -103,762.49 712.72 1,924,460.07

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2010 · Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 8,331.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 8,081.21

Total Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 8,331.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 8,081.21

Other Current Liabilities
2070 · Deferred Taxes 0.00 0.00 20,331.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,331.45
2400 · Payroll Liabilities

2133 · OR- Paid Fam Med Leave 0.00 0.00 1,006.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,006.34
2132 · Oregon Transit Tax Withholding 0.00 0.00 667.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 667.75
2100 · Wages Payable 0.00 0.00 28,662.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,662.99
2110 · Federal Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 4,153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,153.00
2120 · FICA Payable 0.00 0.00 5,004.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,004.20
2125 · Medicare Payable 0.00 0.00 1,182.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,182.76
2130 · State Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 2,236.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,236.08
2131 · Works Benefit Fund Payable(WBF) 0.00 0.00 93.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.86
2140 · PERS Payable 0.00 0.00 13,008.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,008.66
2145 · OR Saving Growth 457 Payable 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
2150 · Health Insurance Prem. Payable 0.00 0.00 -2,184.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,184.61
2210 · Health Ins Prem Ded Pre Tax 0.00 0.00 1,663.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,663.86
2230 · Flexible Spending Account 0.00 0.00 1,524.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,524.33
2232 · Union Dues 0.00 0.00 692.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 692.64

Total 2400 · Payroll Liabilities 0.00 0.00 57,761.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,761.86

Total Other Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 78,093.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,093.31

Total Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 86,424.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 86,174.52

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 86,424.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 86,174.52

Equity
3010 · Fund Balance 0.00 -125,338.17 -845,174.57 -1,029,007.62 -672,916.10 -335,582.41 0.00 -3,008,018.87
3200 · Unallocated Fund Balance -299,453.00 123,643.59 1,149,411.03 1,030,551.60 674,169.54 336,019.92 327.72 3,014,670.40
Net Income -221.94 455,143.70 1,146,549.86 164,727.70 64,647.20 0.00 787.50 1,831,634.02

Total Equity -299,674.94 453,449.12 1,450,786.32 166,271.68 65,900.64 437.51 1,115.22 1,838,285.55

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY -299,674.94 453,449.12 1,537,210.84 166,271.68 65,900.64 437.51 865.22 1,924,460.07

UNBALANCED CLASSES 305,391.00 -2,071.49 -328,682.01 0.00 129,715.00 -104,200.00 -152.50 -0.00

4:42 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue

04/28/23 Balance Sheet by Class

Accrual Basis As of April 28, 2023

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Due Date Aging Open Balance

Current
Bill 04/18/2023 B3470... MPTV, Inc. 04/28/2023 9.99
Bill 04/19/2023 AMZ 5... OSCU 402518-70 04/29/2023 11.19
Bill 04/19/2023 AMZ 3... OSCU 402518-70 04/29/2023 9.59
Bill 04/19/2023 FP 04... OSCU 402518-70 04/29/2023 58.75
Bill 04/19/2023 OHA 1... OSCU 402518-73 04/29/2023 55.00
Bill 04/20/2023 409098 Good Earth Pest Co... 04/30/2023 75.00
Bill 04/20/2023 428259 Andy Louden` 04/30/2023 6.96
Bill 04/20/2023 37470 Daniel Eddy 04/30/2023 110.00
Bill 04/22/2023 04222... Stephanie Vallancey... 05/02/2023 175.00
Bill 04/23/2023 04232... Jessica Olsen 05/03/2023 160.72
Bill 04/14/2023 37705... NW Natural 05/05/2023 460.93
Bill 04/25/2023 0423 Lillee Rodriguez 05/05/2023 200.00
Bill 04/25/2023 04252... Troy Schaffer 05/05/2023 700.00
Bill 04/25/2023 AMZ 8... OSCU 402518-70 05/05/2023 44.95
Bill 04/25/2023 HAIX ... OSCU 402518-70 05/05/2023 33.95
Bill 04/25/2023 FREE ... OSCU 402518-73 05/05/2023 59.95
Bill 04/26/2023 OHA 3... OSCU 402518-71 05/06/2023 150.00
Bill 04/27/2023 767586 TWGW, Inc. dba Phi... 05/07/2023 19.99
Bill 04/27/2023 Zoom ... OSCU 402518-73 05/07/2023 149.90
Bill 04/28/2023 QB 71... OSCU 402518-70 05/08/2023 549.00
Bill 04/26/2023 1313985 Life Assist, Inc. 05/26/2023 160.80

Total Current 3,201.67

1 - 30
Bill 03/23/2023 25687 Santiam Emergency... 04/02/2023 26 3,715.38
Bill 03/31/2023 AMZ 4... OSCU 402518-70 04/10/2023 18 66.40
Bill 03/31/2023 USPS ... OSCU 402518-70 04/10/2023 18 126.00
Bill 04/03/2023 OHA 3... OSCU 402518-70 04/13/2023 15 140.00
Bill 04/04/2023 NWFF... OSCU 402518-70 04/14/2023 14 181.13
Bill 04/04/2023 LK 68... OSCU 402518-73 04/14/2023 14 63.81
Bill 04/05/2023 B3448... MPTV, Inc. 04/15/2023 13 42.68
Bill 04/05/2023 LK 57... OSCU 402518-73 04/15/2023 13 32.41
Bill 04/07/2023 C2378... MPTV, Inc. 04/17/2023 11 18.77
Bill 04/08/2023 AA230... MPTV, Inc. 04/18/2023 10 11.19
Bill 04/08/2023 B3454... MPTV, Inc. 04/18/2023 10 4.99
Bill 04/10/2023 McD 3... OSCU 402518-73 04/20/2023 8 10.75
Bill 04/12/2023 FDC 4... OSCU 402518-70 04/22/2023 6 79.79
Bill 04/12/2023 SR 2I... OSCU 402518-73 04/22/2023 6 288.96
Bill 04/13/2023 DG 58... OSCU 402518-70 04/23/2023 5 166.85
Bill 04/13/2023 SAM 0... OSCU 402518-73 04/23/2023 5 300.00
Bill 04/14/2023 OSU 7... OSCU 402518-70 04/24/2023 4 10.00
Bill 04/17/2023 OHA 1... OSCU 402518-73 04/27/2023 1 250.00
Bill 04/17/2023 AA231... MPTV, Inc. 04/27/2023 1 5.96

Total 1 - 30 5,515.07

31 - 60
Total 31 - 60

61 - 90
Total 61 - 90

> 90
Credit 12/21/2016 23865 Rexel USA, Inc. dba... -26.51
Credit 04/30/2018 023865 Platt Electric Supply -10.97
General Journal 06/30/2019 GF19.2 Adjustment -189.30
Credit 11/19/2019 13477-2 Corvallis Sewing & ... -39.05
Credit 12/16/2020 44623... Republic Services -114.40
Credit 10/05/2021 2109-... Spaeth Lumber Co.,... -5.30
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2022 33080 Oregon Volunteer Fi... -250.00

Total > 90 -635.53

TOTAL 8,081.21

4:50 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
04/28/23 A/P Aging Detail

As of April 28, 2023

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Terms Due Date Class Aging Open Balance

Current
Invoice 04/13/2023 2015-2... Knife River Net 30 05/13/2023 General F... 1,025.00
Invoice 04/25/2023 2015-2... Oregon State Fire Mar... Net 60 06/24/2023 General F... 10,000.00

Total Current 11,025.00

1 - 30
Total 1 - 30

31 - 60
Total 31 - 60

61 - 90
Total 61 - 90

> 90
General Journal 06/30/2019 ER19 Adjustment` General F... 47,131.32
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2102 Adjustment` General F... -47,131.00
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2103 Adjustment` General F... 29,146.00
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE21... Adjustment` General F... 8,637.00
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2105 Adjustment` General F... -1,197.57
Invoice 06/01/2022 2015-1... Metropolitan Reportin... 06/01/2022 General F... 331 25.00
Invoice 11/21/2022 2015-2... Benton County Museum 11/21/2022 General F... 158 440.00

Total > 90 37,050.75

TOTAL 48,075.75

4:49 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
04/28/23 A/R Aging Detail

As of April 28, 2023

Page 1



Philomath Volunteer Fire Dept. 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 

____________________________________________________ 
 

Philomath Volunteer Fire Department, 1035 Main St. P.O. Box 247 Philomath, OR 97370 541.360.0030 

Guidelines for Volunteer Activity Expenses 
 
Volunteer Checking Account & Mutual Funds 
These expenses will be paid with funds earned by the Volunteer Association through EMT 
Standby reimbursements, donations, fund interest, and fundraising events. These purchases 
will not be facilitated by public funds received by the Fire District as part of any tax revenue or 
public funds. 
 

• Donations to other individuals or organizations 
• Holiday Cheer Expenses 
• Scholarships – Karl Corbin Scholarship to be paid from Karl Corbin Scholarship Fund 
• Special projects for which funds were donated to the Association without a 

purpose/stipulation 
 
 
Volunteer Activities Fund – 6270 
These funds are budgeted annually by the District, appropriated from tax revenue/public funds, 
in order to support the activities of the Philomath Fire & Rescue Volunteers.  
 

• Old #1 maintenance 
• Old #1 Insurance – Condon Skelly 
• Meeting/Drill supplies – gift cards, food, drinks, cookware, dishware, etc. 
• Volunteer drinks – Gatorade, soda, water, etc. 
• Service/Attendance Awards - certificates  
• Longevity Awards – certificates, plaques, awards, statues, shadowboxes, etc. 
• Volunteer Recognition Events – Christmas Party, Summer Picnic, Spring Fling, etc. 

 
 
 
 





 

Business Visa® credit card rates and fees 
• Annual Percentage Rate (APR)* on purchases: 14.5% 
• Fixed APR on cash advances and balance transfers: 18.00% 

* Your APR may vary and is determined monthly based on the value of an 
index. The index is the month-end, prime rate for the previous calendar month 
as published by the Federal Reserve. Oregon State Credit Union will add a 
graduated margin amount between 6.50% and 11.50% based on the 
creditworthiness of the member to this variable index. The total of the index 
plus the margin amount that is added will be your APR. The interest rate will 
be rounded up to the nearest one quarter of one percentage point. 
Any adjustment to your APR will take effect on the first day of the billing cycle. 
The minimum APR will be 9.99%. The maximum APR will be 18.00%, or as 
set by applicable law. Please contact Oregon State Credit Union for any 
changes in card terms disclosed. 
Business Visa credit card fees 
Effective Date: Monday, May 1st, 2023 

Fee type   

Card application fee No charge 

Annual card fee- waived if the card is used within 12 months $25 

Cash advances No charge 

Balance transfers No charge 

Purchase transaction fee No charge 

Cash advance fee No charge 

Minimum finance charge No charge 

Late payment fee $25 

 



1 

Recurring Journal Entries for  

Philomath Fire & Rescue 
Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

 
The following is a list of ongoing payments entered as journal entries on a monthly basis. The 
Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors recognizes these ongoing journal entries for 
Philomath Fire & Rescue as suggested by the auditors. All invoices, as well as a monthly 
summary of the general journal entries, are reviewed by Chief Chancy Ferguson and the Board 
Treasurer/Secretary.  
 
 
 
 
 
Payroll: 

• IRS – EFT Transfer of monthly payroll taxes. 
• PERS – EFT Transfer of PERS monthly contributions. 
• Intuit – EFT monthly payroll and processing fee.  
• ASIFlex – EFT monthly contributions for Flexible Spending withholdings and monthly 

service charge. 
• Oregon Savings Plan – EFT for employee contributions/withholdings. 
• Supplemental Insurance – EFT for employee-elected contributions (i.e. Colonial Life) 
• State of Oregon – EFT monthly payroll taxes, garnishments, quarterly state tax, and 

quarterly transit tax payments. 
 
 
 
 
Other: 

• LGIP – EFT from Local Government Investment Pool to District’s checking account, as 
needed for paying bills. 

• Adobe – Autopay for subscription. 
• Verizon – Autopay for monthly cellular service for apparatus tablets & duty phone.  
• Comcast – Autopay for monthly cable service for Station 201. 
• AT&T – Autopay for ESO tablets wireless access. 
• De Lage Landen – Autopay for administrative copier lease. 

 
 
 
 
 



2 

Monthly Utilities: 
• RiverStrong- Autopay for Cyber Security and Tech Support. 
• CIS Trust- Autopay for Employee Insurance. 
• Alyrica- Autopay for internet and telephone.  
• Carson Oil- Autopay for fuel and oil.  
• Century Link- Autopay for telephone. 
• City of Philomath- Autopay for water.  
• Consumer’s Power Inc- Autopay for power.  
• Culligan- Autopay for water service.  
• NW Natural Gas- Autopay for water service.  
• Pacific Power- Autopay for power.  
• Pioneer Telephone- Autopay for internet and telephone.  
• Republic Services- Autopay for trash and medical waste disposal.  
• Security Alarm Corporation- Autopay for fire alarm and camera maintenance.  

 
 

 

 

__________________________________  ____________________________________ 

Board Member     Board Member 


	1-Agenda- May 8, 2023 Budget Hearing
	2-Budget 2023-2024 (Updated 4.25.23)- Approved
	Budget 2023-2024 (Updated 4.21.23)- Approved
	doc00805820230425135554

	3-Resolution Adopting Budget and Levying Taxes 23- 24
	RESOLUTION LEVYING TAXES

	4-Agenda- May 8, 2023 Regular Session
	5-April 10, 2023- Board Minutes
	6-Budget Meeting Minutes 042023
	7-Transaction by Account
	8-Ferguson Vancation Hours 22 -23
	Sheet1

	9-Board Calendar - Updated 2023
	10-Chief's Report May 1 2023
	11-Board Report 20230508
	12-PL BvA
	13-PL by Class
	14-Balance Sheet By Class
	15-AP Detail
	16-AR Detail
	17-Guidelines for Volunteer Activity Account
	18-Citizens Bank Credit Card
	19-OSCU Business Credit Card
	Business Visa® credit card rates and fees

	20-Recurring Journal Entries FY 23-24



